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21st September 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 200828.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request 
information from your NHS organisation about outsourcing in HR.  

To make it as easy as possible for you to supply the information to me I have 
created a spreadsheet (attached) for you to complete, and return to me via 
email.  

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information 
exceeding the cost of compliance limits identified in Section 12, please 
provide advice and assistance, under the Section 16 obligations of the Act, as 
to how I can refine my request. 

If you can identify any ways that my request could be refined I would be 
grateful for any further advice and assistance 

 
Please see attached completed spreadsheet as request.  
 
For the contract values requested please note below; 
 

We are unable to provide this information under article 43(2) of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (Commercial Interests). 
 

Information is exempt information if its disclosure under this Act would, or 
would be likely to, prejudice the commercial interests of any person (including 
the public authority holding it).    

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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